Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Chris Jones

Cc: David J. Adkins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 2RP-5388

Robert, this information was submitted and payment made on 7/29/16

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD [mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 3:57 PM

To: Chris Jones

Cc: Michael Barrett; David J. Adkins; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: RE: 2RP-5388

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Chris,

As of July 1%, Application for administrative approval of a release notification and corrective action will require the
operator to go to https://wwwapps.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/OCDPermitting/Default.aspx and provide payment for
review of forms and/or documents.

Attached is a news release for Senate Bill 553 which establishes a fees schedule for the NMOCD. As of July 1%, the fees
go into effect and the payment is live on the OCD website. In order to ease some of the transition, NMOCD has put a
FAQ announcement on our website.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 840-5963
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Chris Jones <cjones@talonlpe.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Michael Barrett <mbarrett@limerockresources.com>; David J. Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com>

Subject: [EXT] 2RP-5388



Robert, attached is a closure report as requested for this incident that had previously been verbally agreed to defer until
the closure of the facility. We respectfully ask for closure on behalf of Lime Rock Resources in regards to this incident.

Thank You,

Chris Jones

Project Manager

Office: 575.746.8768
Direct: 575.616.4022

Cell: 575.631.6977

Fax: 575.746.8905
Emergency: 866.742.0742

Web: www.talonlpe.com
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